JOINT SYNTHETIC BATTLESPACE [JSB]

INDUSTRY DAY FORUM

6 FEB 04

HANSCOM AFB, MA

The following notice was posted on HERBB on 13 Feb 04:

Notice of Cancellation of JSB Competition

Due to recent funding reductions, the JSB effort has been de-scoped, and there will not be a competition at this time.  Thank you to those companies that showed interest in this acquisition effort.  We will inform you of any status changes by posting on HERBB.

JSB OVERVIEW BRIEFING:

LtC Emily Andrew, JSB Program Manager, presented an overview briefing on the program.  Comments and discussions during this briefing are as follows:

· Correct chart 1.  Remove “Col Gerner” on chart, and correct LtC Andrew’s extension number to x6421.

· Industry Day in mid Mar if decide on Full and Open Competition.

· Survey will be provided at the break, and will be provided electronically to those participating via telecon.
· Is the funding in the FYDP and in the POM?  Yes.

· What was previous RFI about?  It was for ITS Contractors.  New RFI is for all of Industry.

· What level is program, and is it OSD?  It is ACAT III and is not an OSD program.

· Are the existing contractors working JSB firewalled?  Yes.

· What type of contractor is the JSB Program Office (PO) looking for?  Systems Integration contractor with several subs.  Desire they use other companies’ products instead of their own.

· Small Businesses encouraged to participate?  Yes, if they can meet requirements.

· Are we thinking of using ITS contractors?  We are considering it but want to expand for Industry inputs.  Other RFI to all of Industry posted on 5 Feb, with responses preferred by 11 Feb, but due NLT 18 Feb.

· If don’t get responses expected from broad Industry, will you further consider ITS?  Yes.

· What are dollar amounts for funding?  $1M FY04.  $6M-$13M program funding for out years.

· Would ISP contractor take over areas where Millennia Lite contractor worked?  Yes.
DISCUSSION OF CHALLENGING QUESTIONS:

What Type of Contract to Use – FFP, CPFF, CPIF . . .?

· Not FFP since requirements not well enough defined and concept definition/development (can’t legally do).  

· CPIF.  What would you incentivize, documentation?  Could incentivize products.  
· Post meeting correction: CPIF should only incentivize cost, and not products and solutions.  Incentivizing products and solutions must be done under a FPAF or CPAF contract. 
· Maybe T&M.  

· Could have separate CLINs for different types of work.

· FPIF type.  One contractor is working for DLA with Fixed Price Incentive Fee; 100% compensation tied to incentive rather than fixed fee; goals clearly articulated for each task and incentive fee tied to metrics and program office goals.  

· Post meeting correction:  FPIF should only incentivize final cost, and not products and solutions.  Incentivizing products and solutions must be done under a FPAF or CPAF contract. 
· Performance fees determined by deliverables.

· First year T&M likely since still defining what will do in out years.  Once know products, could do Cost type of contract as products are implemented using COTS and GOTS.
· Are parallel approaches up front considered to assess those different approaches even don’t have much funding?  Yes, it was considered, but Air Staff said don’t study it any more and provide products soonest.

· May be a lead systems integrator with Contractors providing components.  Could have integrator firewalled from development teams in own company to ensure objectivity.  Would need Large System Integrator (LSI) scope very well defined in order to do this, and a major Program Office effort to do so.  IMPEC is trying this, but pre-award is bogged down over issues.

· May need contract vehicle that permits letting contract of various types under umbrella contract to permit flexibility, including different CLIN structures and T&M contracts. 

· Products of JSB readily available?  They will be; program office is working on this.   

How Should the Contract be Structured to Allow for Rapid Acquisition of Products?

· Will be looking for a lot of software products, but the Government would prefer not to have to fund operations and maintenance for each product.  Also takes a while to negotiate for the licenses.  The Government structure forces things to be done slowly where purchasing of licenses is involved, which is the case for software intensive programs such as JSB.  We will need to find a mechanism to ‘speed up’ this process if JSB is to deliver products more rapidly.

· Contract rules get in the way, such as three competitive bids, etc.  

Don’t get priority in a large system ‘house’ to get subcontracts done rapidly.  Government could do it quicker.  FCS contractor is taking a long time to get contractors on board.  However this is different than FCS, which is getting mostly developed products.  JSB would try to get COTS and GOTS.  Contractors buy products all the time, so that’s easy as long as responsibility is pushed down to the prime contractor.

· Would the contractor have the license, instead of the Government?  Contractor could initially, and then transfer to Government.

How Should We Incentivize the Contractor – Award Fee?

· Winter TIMs in the Caribbean.  (
·  LtC Andrew said Award Fee seems to be the way to go.

What Do You View to be the Biggest Challenge and Risk and Why?

· Need access to Government agencies and their contractors to do this job.  If have Associate Contractors, then need cooperation from them.  

· LtC Andrew related BMDO experience with contractors as trusted agents.  Experience was that you need to have the work in the contract; otherwise, the contractor will not be inclined to support your effort.  

What Recommendations for Mitigating Challenges?

· Skipped because much of what these specific questions addressed were the program challenges and the forum discussed their associated mitigations.

What Should be the Contractor Vice Govt Role?

· Didn’t reference Government service labs for leveraging their work.  The program office is leveraging AFRL work, and wants to continue to do so.  Could contractors leverage that work?  Yes, that would be preferable.  However, labs want to be paid.  Prime could recommend using technology, and ask to sub that organization or contractor to further evolve the capability.

· Would contractor work with ITSP personnel?  Yes, as well as Government personnel.  Some of the ITSP work would transition to JSB contractor.  Are ITSP personnel covered under the budget?  Yes, our program office costs are included.

· Govt needs to be clear on what and when ITSP tasks would transition to the JSB contractor.

How Should the JSB Initially be Implemented – e.g., Integration Framework First With Some Model Integration?

· What is the ultimate function of JSB?  It is to provide M&S components and services for the Air Force.  The initial focus is for training, but ultimately includes acquisition.  Would the contractor provide capabilities and/or run capabilities?  Contractor will be expected to do both.  

· Is the Distributed Mission Operations Center (DMOC) funded?  Yes, they are funded separately.

· What is the Air Force Agency for M&S (AFAMS) function?  They are the program office Point Of Contact (POC) for capability requirements and work with the users to document those requirements.  AFAMS agrees the JSB contractor should be able to talk to and work with the users directly to understand the requirements.

· Who has the DMOC contract now?  Sverdrup, which is located in Albuquerque, NM.

· Could you clarify the contract funding?  The amount available for the contract right now is $1M in FY 04 and $2.5M in FY05-11.  This is the low end estimate.  

How to Get Contractors to Share Data and Modify Models to Integrate with JSB?

1) Two ways you could implement:  Either 1) include all the models you want in the contract; or 2) build an interface that permits them to play.  Some models may be modified if they will always play.  Others will rely on a flexible interface to permit any other model to play with the interface.  That is the real interface challenge.  One way would be to pay everyone to modify their models; the other way would be to have a flexible interface that allows the model to plug into the JSB with very minimal or no software modification..

· Is DMO a separate effort from JSB?  Yes.  JSB will provide products for DMOC.

· What about the capabilities question?  How do you get another contractor or System Program Office (SPO) to modify their capability to play in the JSB arena?  JSB must be a superior product that adds value so that others will want to use it because it gives them an advantage.  What already hangs on the JSB framework or is in the JSB toolbox is important because that determines whether others will want to modify their models to participate. 

· A flexible enough interface would be incentive enough because if a vendor doesn’t want to do it, some other vendor will.  The JSB Program Office (PO) has proposed making this a competitive marketplace for components.  That way, the JSB is not committed for extended periods of time to one product until that one product becomes obsolete.  Perhaps that’s a way to go.

· Competing against the commercial marketplace, there is no incentive for low volume sales.  Agree, so we need to pick products that would be high volume and there is an opportunity to make money from high volume sales of JSB products.  What is the business model?  The business model is that customers who use M&S products no longer have to build and produce products; the JSB does that for them.  As a result, those organizations can focus on what they are trying to accomplish (e.g., put on a training event or build a weapon system) as opposed to building simulation components.  How will the developer get paid?  You may have to go to a royalty-based business model where companies get paid based on use.

Yes, the JSB PO could have a way of paying vendors for use of their products.

· Need to make products commercialized, and incentivize them for this.  Agreed, but sometimes will be GOTS.

· Entertainment industry requires extensive negotiation for intellectual property rights before being able to make a movie.  Perhaps that is a role for JSB and such a business model should be put in place.

· What does JSB have to offer the vendor?  Maybe let them use the environment, so they can increase customer base.  

· So, you’d like to build the framework and demonstrate products at the same time.  But, you don’t have enough money.  If you keep responding to where the money is, you’re going to continue to be all over the map, so that’s the biggest risk I see right now and have seen over the last few years.  As such, if funding is limited, then the effort needs to be more focused.

· Need to make sure JSB doesn’t become too expensive for the user; can’t charge them for using everything in the inventory.

· What happens if a company that provides a JSB product goes out of business?  We need the ability to bring in alternatives.

· There is the US copyright office; perhaps there can be a brokerage role for JSB and/or copyright office to manage intellectual property rights.

· Suppliers update products every year and like to charge for new versions.  Some software vendors have implemented flexible licensing fees, such as a reduced fee for users who help other users adopt products.

· Micro payments are one extreme on how to pay.  Pay for short term license.  Should look into something between micro payments and long term license to keep affordable.

· .

What Kinds of Arrangements Are Needed for Cooperation by Contractors/Government Organizations to Support Modifications to Their Developments to Integrate With JSB?

· Skipped since already covered in earlier discussions.

How Can the Government Prevent Parochial Solutions?

· Certain percentage of prime’s contractor work required to go to subcontractors to ensure innovation and an influx of new products.  Government would review all recommendations for products before approving the prime to acquire.  If it appeared the prime had not done a good assessment of what was out there and just made a decision to use their own product, the recommendation would likely not be accepted.  

How do We Prevent Another Major Simulation Acquisition Failure (e.g., JSIMS)?  What Makes us Think we Can Succeed Where Others Have Failed?

· Biggest problem is JSIMS delivered stuff too little and too late.  They user waited years for a capability and in the end got nothing.

· There are JSIMS lessons learned and we need to ensure we know what they are and put in mechanisms to prevent them from happening again.

· Need to get JFCOM more involved.
· We can’t wait for years from the time the requirement is identified until we deliver something.  We need to be more responsive.
· We need to stay close to the user and make sure we produce what they want.

· Another issue was politics in JSIMS.  We need to make sure politics does not drive what we build.  

How do We Scope JSB so it Doesn’t Appear to Be Everything to Everyone?  Start with DMO and Expand from There?

· Who are major customers for DMO capabilities?  Major customers are the DMOC and the warfighting or combatant commands (e.g., Air Combat Command (ACC)).  Anyone conducting operator training?  Yes, DMOC and the Joint Forces Command.

· If JSB will be used for Acquisition, need to not only focus on DMO required capabilities, since have different emphasis.  However, they could still use the same integrated framework.

· Command and Control Technical Innovation Group (C2TIG) a user?  Yes and under ACC.  Also Air Force Space Command (AFSPC) and others.

What is JSB to You?  What Should it Be?

· All “M&S” things to all people.
· JSB is an interface.  A standard for rapidly composing simulation environments.

Are any of you doing any other work for ESC that could have a potential OCI issue w/JSB?

· Can’t have the integrating contractor testing own requirements.  Need an independent tester.  Consider giving one of the subcontractors that role.  There still could be issues doing it this way.

Other Questions/Challenges That Come to Mind . . .

· Consider asking what could an offeror do for a given amount, regardless of the contract type. 

· Would bidding this for FY04 work allow a contractor to bid on FY05 and beyond work?  Right now this contract will have multiple years for the total period of performance.
Risk Discussions

1. Business Model

· Business model will define the customer base, what will provide to them, who does what, and how will operate.  It basically helps us to understand how to best support our customer and delineate government and contractor roles and responsibilities. 

2.  Lack of AF Program Office Cooperation

· No comments on how to fix or mitigate this challenge.

3. Limited Integration/Test Access to Training Systems
· Risk 3 should be “Limited Resources for Integration/Test Access to Training Systems.”

4. Near-term Focus
· What is our connection to AF/XI?  They are the organization that is funding us.  

· The AF Command and Control, Intelligence, Surveillance, and Reconnaissance (AFC2ISR) Center at Langley is one of our users.

· Have you looked at near-term customer requirements, e.g., talked to AFAMS?  Yes.  

5. MLS
· Multi Level Security (MLS) is a long range requirement for JSB.  MLS is also an administrative issue that dwarfs problems associated with software intellectual property and ownership rights.  
· Security requirements may necessitate separate systems, i.e., system high operational mode if doing classified executions. 

6. Composability 

· Could have a family of Integration Frameworks to provide capabilities to different user communities.  

· If the prime must keep abreast of everything, it should be a metric tied to incentives.
7. JSB Objectives Must Complement Other SPOs
· JSB efforts need to contribute other initiatives but not duplicate their efforts.  

· Unless JSB is ahead of major acquisition programs, these programs will continue to develop M&S capabilities on their own; JSB should not be in the critical path for major development efforts.  How can JSB produce solutions that are accepted and integrated into other programs?  We need to find mechanisms to stay closely tied to the user.
· We want to have a smooth transition without interrupting a user’s operation. 

8. Single Product Solution—Too Narrow a Focus

· No discussion

9. Lack of Roadmap and Integrated Architecture To Guide Development 

· The Roadmap will prioritize requirements and identify when they are to be implemented.

· Roadmap not driven to product development means not having a clear roadmap for developing capabilities.  The roadmap needs to address providing products in the near term, get user feedback, then work on next increment to get to long range capabilities.

Wrap-up

· Will give sufficient notice about an Industry Day (if we have one) in April (probably not in March).

· Will discussions continue up until an RFP release?  Contracting office will provide a response.

· Will one-on-ones be conducted prior to Industry before Industry Day?  Maybe not due to workload on program office but we need to take a look at.

· If not full and open, what could the vehicle be?  ITS or a GSA vehicle could be used.

· Please send in any questions by 11 Feb to Lt Herrera.

· Did you say this presentation would be on HERBB tonight?  Probably not tonight, but should have everything posted, including Q&A, by sometime next week.
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